3D/Field Report for the Board meeting

Dear President and Board members,

as the President of the Commission for Field and 3D archery together Helmut Poell and Hannu
Kari, we would like to propose an Exchange programme where judges with no field and 3D
experience come to judge in National Championships in order to gain experience.

Then experienced judges can offer support to Federations with no field and 3D experience.

Naturally, for this both the collaboration between nations as well the support of WAE from a
logistic and financial point of view are important.

We thought for the experience of our judges it would be an opportunity to spread the culture of our
disciplines.

In particular, we propose that when the judges are appointed for international events, one judge out
of 9 judges must be “inexpert” of 3D and field disciplines.

This “inexpert” judge preferably come from a nation where there are no judges in these disciplines.

This proposal will not influence the budget for WAE because there will be 9 judges in total as
before.

The choice of this judges must be carried cut by the judging committee of WAE at the time of
appointing the other 8§ judges.

Of course, it will be necessary for the judging committee to create a list of “inexpert” judges who
are willing and available for this experience.

Each year this list will have to be updated by the committee which will then keep track of who has
participated.

Of course we understand that it is very demanding but for the European movement of archery it
would be a novelty and an opportunity to exchange cultures and experience.

If WAE wishes to add a tenth “inexpert” judge, in this case WAE will have to sustain the costs
there of.

In the event that you agree to this proposal, we think it is important that the judging committee
takes care of all the details.

Thank you for your time and we are available for any queries.

Best regards,

Stefano Tombesi



